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From: evosupport@vrvs.org

To: Jamie Shiers;
Subject: EVO Recurrent Booking : WLCG CCRCO09
Date: Thursday, October 30, 2008 15:58:32

Hello Jamie Shiers,
You have BOOKED a recurrent meeting in EVO (http://evo.caltech.edu).

Title: WLCG CCRCO09
Description:  WLCG 2009 Data-Taking Readiness Planning Workshop
Community: WLCG

Central European Time (+0100)
Start 2008-11-13 08:00
End 2008-11-13 19:00

Japan Standard Time (+0900)
Start 2008-11-13 16:00
End 2008-11-14 03:00

Eastern Standard Time (-0500)
Start 2008-11-13 02:00
End 2008-11-13 13:00

Pacific Standard Time (-0800)
Start 2008-11-12 23:00
End 2008-11-13 10:00

Meeting Access Information:
- Meeting URL
http://evo.caltech.edu/evoGate/koala.jnlp?meeting=eneueMvivDa8a2lualln
- Phone Bridge
ID: 601568

Central European Time (+0100)
Start 2008-11-14 08:00
End 2008-11-14 19:00

Japan Standard Time (+0900)
Start 2008-11-14 16:00
End 2008-11-15 03:00
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Eastern Standard Time (-0500)
Start 2008-11-14 02:00
End 2008-11-14 13:00

Pacific Standard Time (-0800)
Start 2008-11-13 23:00
End 2008-11-14 10:00

Meeting Access Information:
- Meeting URL
http://evo.caltech.edu/evoGate/koala.jnlp?meeting=eiese9vnv2aBaDltatli
- Phone Bridge
ID: 601579

- USA (Caltech, Pasadena, CA) +1 626 395 2112
- Switzerland (CERN, Geneva) +41 22 76 71400
- Slovakia (UPJS, Kosice) +421 55 234 2420

- Italy (INFN, several cities)
http://serverl10.infn.it/video/index.php?page=telephone numbers Enter

'4000' to access the EVO bridge

- Germany (DESY, Hamburg) +49 40 8998 1340

- USA (BNL, Upton, NY) +1 631 344 6100

If you would like to add a telephone bridge at your institute, please contact EVO
at evocontact@vrvs.org
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